IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTY
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
EL PASO DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

~ Plaintiff, INFORMATION

ELIZABETH “BETTI” FLORES, Cause No. EP-06-CR-1369FM-2
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Defendant. |

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNLY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE
(18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 1341 and 1346)
CONSPIRACIES TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD ‘
AND THE DEPRIVATION OF HONEST SERVICES !
Beginning on or about January 1, 2003 and continuing through and including December 31,
~ 2006, inthe Westem District of Texas and elsewhere, defendant,

X ELIZABETH “BETTI” FLORES,
conspired and agreed together with others known, but not charged herein, and others unknown, to
commit offenses againsf the United States, that is to knowingly devise a scheme and éxtiﬁce to
defraud the County of El Paso and its citizens of the right to Defendant ELIZABETH “BETTI”
FLORES’ honest services in the affairs of the County of El Paso; and to obtain money and property

By means of material false and fraudulent pretenses, representations and promises; and in furtherance

. of the scheme to deprive the County of El Paso and its citizens of ELIZABETH “BETTI”
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FLORES" honest services and to cbtain money and property by material false and frandulent
pretenses, rcprcscntatio'ns. and promises did use the Unit;ed States Postal Service to send and deliver
mail, the defendant ELIZABETH “BETTI” FLORES and uﬁcharged co-conspiratofs conspired
1o deprive the County of El I’asg and its citizens of the right to hongst serviccs_from ELIZABETH
“BETTI” FLORES and to obtain money and property ‘by material false and fraudulent pretenses,
Tepresentations and promises in that, on or about the dates charged, thé defendant and others known
and unk.nou;n devised a scheme to lmake' payments to the defendant disguised as campaign
. contributions from others in exchange for the defendant’§ vote to extend the healthcare benefits
administration‘ contract with El Paso County, and in furtherance of tﬁe fraudulent schéme to deprive
the County and citizens of El Paso of the honest services of ELIZABETH “BETTI” FLORES and
to obtain money by material false representations; pretenses and promises, the defendant and her
uncharged co-defendants conspired to cause to be sent and delivered and caused to be sent and
delivered, by United States Postal Scﬁice, mail containing requests for reimbursement from
healthcare services providers; checks written by AA using County of Ei Paso funds to retmburse
health care services providers and other lconespohdence required as aresult of the contractto provide
third party administration services to the Coﬁnty of El Paso, all in violaﬁon of Title 18, United States )

Code, Sections 1349, 1341 and 134€.

COUNT TWO
(13 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 1346 and 1343)
CONSPIRACIES TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD
AND THE DEPRIVATION OF HONEST SERVICES

| Beginning on or about January 1, 2003 and continuing through and including December 31 ,.
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2006, in the Westelrn'District of Texas and elsewhere, defendant,
KELIZABETH “BETTI” FLORES,

conspired and agreed together with others lm"own, but not charged herein, _and- others unknown to
commit offenses against the United States, that is to knowingly devise a scheme and a;'tiﬁoe' to
defraud the County of El Paso and its citizens of the right to the defendant ELIZABETH “BETTI”
FLORES’ honest services in the affairs of the County of El Paso, and to obtain money and property
by means of material false and frgud‘u] ent pretenses, represeﬁtatioﬁs and promises, and in furtherance
of the scheme to deprive The County of El Paso and its citjzehsl of ELIZABETH “BETTI”
FLORES’ honest services and to obtain rnone)" and property by material false and fraudulent
pretensés, representations and promises did knowingly trar;smit and causé to be transmitted by means
ofa\.vire.communication in interstate and foreign commerce money and other communications to;witi
over the -period of the: conspiracy, paid cash bribes to the defendamt ELIZABETH “BETTI”
FLORES in exchangé for her vote as County Commissioner for El Paso County, Texas to part of
the undémrriting contract.'for a bond initiative for Thomason General Hospital, an underwriting
contract for bond jssues at the County of El Paso, and to award financial advisory contracts at the
Couﬁty of El Paso and for the Thomason bond initiative; and for thé purpose of exe;uting the
afo;ésaid scheme and artifice to defraud and for obtairijng money and property by means of material -
false and frandulent pretenses, representations, and promises, would knowingly transmit and cause
to be transmitted by means of wire communication in interstate and foreign commerce Writipgs,
signs, signals; pictures, and sounds including wire'transfers of funds, from the State of New York

to El Paso, Texas in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1349, 1343 andv 1346.
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COUNT THREE
(18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 1341 and 1346)
CONSPIRACIES TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD
AND THE DEPRIVATION OF HONEST SERVICES

Beginning on or about January 1, 2003 and continuing tﬁrough and including Deceﬁbm 31,

2006, in the Westem Distfict of Texas and elsewhere, defendant,
ELIZABETH “BETTI” FLORES,

conspired and agreed together with others known, but not charged herein, a.nd others unkﬁown to
commit offenses against the United States, that is to knowingly devise a scheme and artifice to
. defraud the County of El Paso and its citizens of the right to Defendant ELIZABETH “BETTI”
. FLORES’ honest scrv1ccs in the affairs of the County of El Paso, and to obtain money and property
by means of material false and fraudulent pretenses, representatlons and promlses andin furt_herance
of the scheme to deprive the County of El Paso and its citizens of ELIZABETH “BETTI”
FLORES’ honest services ancl to obtain money and property by material false and fraudulent
pretenses, rcpresentations and promises did use the United States Postal Service to deliver mail , to- .
witl: co-conspirators collectively paid the defendant more than $10,000 in cash in exchange for the
defendant ELIZABETH “‘BE‘]F'I.’I” FLORES’ vote to secure a contract for the El Paso County
Parking Garage Annex and to advqcate change orders t§ the parking garage contract, and in
'funhcrancc of the fraudulent scheme to dcprivé the County anci citizens of El Paso-of the honést.

 services of ELIZABETH “BETTI” FLORES and to obtain money and property by material false

pretenses, representations and promises, the defendant and her uncharged co-defendants conspired
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to cause to be delivered and caused to be sent and delivered, By United States Postal Service, mail
containing checks for payment from El Paso County, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Sections 1349, 1341 and 1346.

COUNT FOUR =
-(18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 1341 and 1346)

CONSPIRACIES TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD
AND 'I'_HE DEPRIVATION OF HONEST SERYICES

Beginning on or about January 1, 2003 and continuing through and including December 31,

2006, in the Westérn bistrict of Texas and elsewhere, dcfgnda'nt,
ELIZABETH “BETTI” FLORES,

conspired and agreed t'ogether with others known, but not charged herein, and others unknown, to
comnﬁt offenses against the United States, that is to knowingly devise a scheme and a.rtiﬁce to |
defraud the County of El Paso gnd its citizens of the right to ELIZABE’_I‘H “BETTI” FLORES’
honest services in the affairs lofthe County of El Paso, and to obtain money and property by means
of mgtcrial false and frandulent pretenses; representations andApromises, and in fuftherance of the
scheme to deprive the County of El Paso and its citizens of defendant ELIZABETH “BETTI”
FLORES’ honest services and to obtain money and property by maierial false and fraudulent
pretenses, representations and proraises did use the iJMted'States mails to ﬁeneﬁt ELIZABETH

“BETTI” FLORES in her misdemeanor case in exchange for her vote to settle a lawsuit in violation

of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1349, 1341 and 1346.
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COUNT FIVE
(18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 1343 and 1346)
CONSPIRACIES TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD
AND THE DEPRIVATION OF HONEST SERVICES

~ Beginning on or about January 1, 2093 and continuing thrdugh and including Décembcr 31,
2006, in' the Western District of Texas and elsewhere, deféhdant, | |
ELIZABETH “BETTI” FLORES,
conspired and agreed together with others known, but not charged herein, and others unknown, to
commit offénsés against the Unit.ed States, that is to knowingly devise a schcmc and artifice to
deﬁ‘aud the County of E1 Paso an(l' its citizens of tﬁe nght to ELIZABETH “BETTI” FLOR.ES’.
honest services in the affairs of the County of El Paso, @d to obtain money and property by means
of material false and fraudulent pretepse§, representaﬁon§ and promises, and in furtherance of the
scheme to deprive the County of El Paso and its citizens of .defendanf ELIZABETH “BETTI”
FLORES’ honest services and to obtain xﬁoney and property by material false and fraudulent
. pretenses, representations and promises did knowingly transmit and cause to be transmitted by means
of wire communication in interstate and foreign commerce e-mail communications, to wit: others
known and unknown offered to pay and paid the defendant money and other benefits in exchange
for her vote, in her official capacity as an El Paso Coﬁnty Coinmissioner, to settle z;llawsuit against
ﬁe County of El Paso over é tract of land owned by the County of El Paso and to sell the land to
clients of another known but not named. herein, and for 'the purpose of executing the frauduient
scheme to deprive the County and citizens of El Paso the honest services of ELIZABETH
“BETTI” FLORES and to obtain money and property by material false pretenses, representations

and promises, the defendant and the uncharged co-conspirators knowingly conspired to cause to be
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transmitted and caused to be transmitted by means of wire communication in interstate and foreign
commerce writings, signs, sigrals, pictures, and sounds including e-mail communications froma co-
conspirator to the assistant of the defendant, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

1349, 1343 and 1346.

COUNT SIX '
(18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 1341 and 1346)

CONSPIRACIES TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD
AND THE DEPRIVATION OF HONEST SERVICES

Beginning on or about January 1, 2003 and continuing through and including December 31,

2006, in the Western Distv:ict of Texas ;nd e'lsewhere,’ defendant, |
| ELIZABETH “BETTI” FLORES,

conspired and agreed togcther with others known, but not charged herein, aﬁd others unknown, to
commit offenses against the United States, that is to knowingly devise a scheme and artifice to
defraud the County of El Paso and its citizens of the right to Defendant ELIZABETH “BETT}I”
FLORES’ honest services in the affairs of thelCounty of El Paso; and to obtain money and property
bS' means of material false and fraudulent pretenses, repr,esentatiqns and promises; and in furtherance
of the scheme to deprive the County of El Paso and its citizens of ELIZABETH “BETTY”
FLORES’ honest services and to obtain money and property by material false and fraudu]em
_pretenses, representations and promises did use the United States Postal Service to. send and deliver

mail, the defendant ELI,ZABE'I"I-I “BETTI” FLORES and unchargéd co-conspirators conspired

~ to deprive the County of El Paso and its citizens of the right to honest services from ELIZABETH

“BETTI” FLORES and to obtain money and property by material false and fraudulent pretenses,
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rep_resentationS and promises in that, on or about the dates charged, the deferidant and others known
and u;ﬂmown devised a scheme to -mak.e payments to the defendant disguised as campaign
éontributioné and otherwiﬁe in exchange for the dcfendan;t’s vote to secure a contract for di.g'itizati on
of court records for the Disnil;t Clerk’s Office with El Paso County, and in furtherance of the
frauduleﬂt scheme to deprive the County and citizens of El Paso of the honest servicgs of
ELIZABETH “BETTI” FLORES and to obtain money by material false rei)resentations, pretenses
and promises, the defendant and her uncharged co-defendants conspired to cause to be sent and
delivered and caused to be sent and delivered, by United States Postal Service, mail containing
requests for the digitization RIFP; bid proposals; cashiers’ checks serving as bid bonds; veriﬂéation
of receipt of cashiers’ checks submitted as'bid bonds; requests for clarification of RFP details; and
clarifications of RFP'details , clll in violation of Title 18, United States Code, S‘elctions 1349, 1341

and 1346.

JOHNNY SUTTON
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Debra P. Kanof
Assistant U.S. Atiorney
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